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November 7, 2022

The Honorable Scott Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Charter Day School, Inc., et al. v. Bonnie Peltier,
et al., No. 22-238

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for Respondents in the above-
captioned case. For the reasons below, we write to request an
extension of time to file Respondents’ brief in opposition to the
petition for a writ of certiorari from November 14, 2022, to
December 13, 2022. Petitioners, through counsel, consent to an
extension to December 6, 2022. This Court previously granted
Respondents’ motion to extend the time to file a response from
October 14, 2022, to November 14, 2022.

Counsel for Respondents face significant competing
professional obligations, including a class certification hearing
in Anderson v. Labcorp, No. 1:17 CIV 193 (M.D.N.C.) on
November 8; election-related support and response in
anticipation of final vote certification on November 18, in
North Carolina counties; filing plaintiff-appellee’s merits brief
in Billard v. Charlotte Catholic High School, No. 22-1440 (4th
Cir.), due November 23; and discovery deadlines in Alpha Phi
Alpha Fraternity Inc. v. Raffensperger, No. 1:21-cv-5337-SJC
(N.D. Ga.). These and other professional and personal
commitments during the response period would make it
difficult for counsel to prepare the response in this case.

Respectfully submitted,

Ria Tabacco Mar
Counsel for Respondents
Bonnie Peltier, et al.



cc: Aaron Michael Streett, Counsel of Record for Petitioners
J. Mark Little, Counsel for Petitioners
Travis L. Gray, Counsel for Petitioners



